



FRANKIE VICTOR, PL Eng
CURRICULUM VITAE

Frankie Victor has 11 years' experience as a Building Official with the City of Nanaimo and 19 years of Building Code consulting experience with GHL. Frankie is registered with Engineers and Geoscientists BC as a Professional Licensee Engineering with the title PL Eng. She served 14 years as a member of the Executive Committee of the Building Officials Association. Frankie also sits as Vice Chair of the BC Building Code Appeal Board.

SPECIALIZED EXPERTISE

- Existing and heritage building renovations
- Distilleries
- Airports
- Modular buildings

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- May 2002 – Present **GHL CONSULTANTS LTD**, Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers
Principal
- 1991 – 2002 **City of Nanaimo**
Building Inspector / Plan Checker
- 1990 **Regional District of Fraser-Cheam** (now Fraser Valley Regional District)
Plan Checker

EDUCATION

- 2004 **Building Officials Association of BC Courses/Exams**
Level 3 (Updated to BC Building Code 2012 edition)
- 1989 – 1991 **Building Technology Diploma - Economics**
British Columbia Institute of Technology

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION AND AFFILIATIONS

- 2014 – Present Engineers and Geoscientists BC (Professional Licensee Engineering)
1993 – 2014 Applied Science Technologists and Technicians of BC (AScT)

MEMBERSHIPS / COMMITTEES

- 2009 – Present **BC Building Code Appeal Board**
Vice chair
- 2004 – 2018 **Building Officials Association of BC Executive Committee**
Secretary